James Coan

From: Tim Nobling

Sent:  Friday, July 20, 2007 4:22 PM
To: James Coan

Subject: Free Whitewater
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As far as making himself known, he is “private” as expected- His registration for his website is all private. But | did
find this-hitp://www.topix.net/forumicityiwhitewater-wirtPQ1A5SDST11C1BOTS

You may know some of those people you may not.

Going by the email he sent to Kevin over a month ago, He is a charter communications customer. He may

actually live in Afton, WI. My guess is that he is a st
as well...

Tim Nobling mcr, mcsa, security +
Information Technology Administrator
City Of Whitewater

312 W. Whitewater Street
Whitewater, W1 53190

(262) 473-0580 x191

02/21/2008

udent/staff at UWW, as he has made an entry into Wikipedia
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James Coan

From: James Coan

Sent:  Friday, July 20, 2007 4:46 PM
To: Tim Nobling

Subject: RE: Free Whitewater

Thanks Tim, it gives us something more to go on. You are earning your pay as g computer "sleuth”. Please let
me know if you uncover anything elge.

Jim
P.8. That "junior" potice badge is in the mail!

From: Tim Nobling

Sent: Friday, July 20, 2007 4:22 PM
To: James Coan

Subject: Free Whitewater

As far as making himself known, he is "private” as expected- His registration for his website is all private. But | did
find thIs-http:llwww.topix.neUforumlcltylwhitewater—wilTPQ1ASDST1 1C1BOTS
You may know some of those people you may not.

Going by the email he sent to Kevin over a month ago, He is a charter communications customer. He may

actually live in Afton, W1. My guess is that he is a student/staff at UWW, as he has made an entry into Wikipedia
as well...

Tim Nobling wce, mesa, securty +
Information Technology Administrator
City Of Whitewater

312 W. Whitewater Street
Whitewater, Wi 53190

(262) 473-0580 x191

02/21/2008
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James Coan

From: Tim Nobling

Sent:  Friday, July 20, 2007 4:46 PM
To: James Coan
Subject: RE: Free Whitowater

No problem, if you need anything else just let me know...

Tim Nobling mce, mcsa, securiy +
Information Technology Administrator
City Of Whitewater

312 W. Whitewater Street
Whitewater, Wl 53190

(262) 473-0580 x191

From: James Coan

Sent: Friday, July 20, 2007 4:46 PM
To: Tim Nobling

Subject: RE: Free Whitewater

Thanks Tim, it gives us something more fo go on. You are earning your pay as a computer "sleuth”. Please et
me know if you uncover anything else.

Jim
P.S. That "junior" police badge is in the mai!

From: Tim Nobling
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2007 4:22 PM
To: James Coan

Subject: Free Whitewater

As far as making himself known, he is “private” as expected- His registration for his website is all private, But | did
find this-http:/Avww.topix.netforumveity/whitewater-wifTPQ1A5DST11C1 BOTS
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

Tim Nobling vce, mcsa, security +
Information Technology Administrator
City Of Whitewater

312 W. Whitewater Street
Whitewater, Wi 53190

(262) 473-0580 x191

02/21/2008





